

Fw: Tomorrow

From: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)" <kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>, "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 08:32:46 -0500

Minister Sandals' statement from TBS - fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS) <Lauren.Tedesco@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 7:34 AM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

" I can confirm that we have received the report from the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel.

We are in the process of analyzing its findings, and having discussions with key stakeholders.

We will release the report in full and will do so in the near future. We look forward to providing comment at that time.

We thank the independent experts who formed the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel for their work."

From: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 11:06 PM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Getting conflicting info on tomorrow. Just in case, here's our draft lines that will go to PO in the AM:

" I can confirm that we have received the report from the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel.

We are in the process of analyzing its findings, and having discussions with key stakeholders, so it would be inappropriate to comment at this time.

We will release the full report to the public as soon as possible.

We thank the independent experts who formed the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel for their work."

From: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 7:57 PM
To: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Sounds good. Let me know if I can help in any way.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 7:43 PM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Working on something now. Will share in the next two hours. Connecting dots and getting a draft shortly.

From: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 7:41 PM
To: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)
Subject: Tomorrow

Hi there,

Hearing tomorrow might be interesting...

Are you planning on issuing a holding statement? Can you share?

K
416 476 8131
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.